

LUCIANA MEYER

+ 44 (0) 754 365 7794

lucianameyer@gmail.com

PROFILE

A TV and film makeup professional, with experience in facial effects, social makeup and hairdressing, whilst working on long and short films, TV, stage and advertisements.

I also have a background in chemical sciences, which was studied at university level.

KEY SKILLS

- Knowledge of TV and film production processes
- Experience as makeup and hair designer in film and TV
- Ability to work under pressure
- Good eye for colour and detail
- Good interpersonal and communication skills
- Good problem solver and flexible
- Ability to demonstrate original and imaginative ideas
- Effective time management and self scheduling abilities

PROFESSIONAL ACCREDITATIONS

Professional makeup TV, film and stage in Argentina

- Social Professional makeup. Oscar Mulet Studio
- Improvement of makeup skills. Espacio Buenos Aires
- Artistic makeup and FX applied to the scene. University of Palermo
- Brushing, hairstyling. Oscar Colombo Studio
- Prestige hairstyling. Alta Capacitación

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Long and short film, TV, advertisements and info-graphics

2008 – Present makeup, FX and hairstyling in film

- "The midnight hour" 2017 - work in progress, UK - hairdresser
- "Tutu and pointes" 2017 - work in progress UK - key makeup artist and hairdresser
- "Fermín, glorias del tango" 2013 - key makeup artist, FX and hairdresser
- "El día fuera del tiempo" 2012 - key makeup artist and hairdresser
- "Mi primer casamiento" 2011 - makeup and hair assistant
- "Las mujeres siempre llegan tarde" 2010 - makeup and hair assistant

- “A casa electrica” 2010 - key hairdresser
- “El dedo” 2010 - makeup and hair assistant
- “La Campana” 2009 - makeup and hair assistant
- “La Tigra Chaco” 2008 - key makeup artist and hairdresser

2008- Present. Makeup, FX and hairstyling in TV

- "Combate" 2015-2016 - makeup artist
- "Junior express" 2014-2015 - Disney Latinoamérica - makeup and hair assistant
- "Caramelito" 2014 - key makeup artist
- “Violetta” Disney Europe 2011-2012 – hairdresser

2016 – 18 Temporary roles

- December 2016- Present. Front of house assignments, waitressing and assisting customers. Berkeley Scott Agency, C.S.I. Agency and Blue arrow Agency
- January 2017. Workshop on self-care for young girls in Southmead Youth Centre,
- January 2017- Present. Bar and general assistant at Cube Cinema, Bristol

EDUCATION

- 2006-2009 License in Chemical Sciences. University of Moron, Argentina.
- 2002-2006 Applied chemistry and chemical sciences superior technical education. National Technological University (U.T.N.), Argentina.

REFERENCES

Emily Dunk. emily.dunk@berkeley-scott.co.uk / 01179102240. Berkeley Scott Agency.
Garry Pike. consultant05@catserv.co.uk C.S.I. Agency